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ADDENDA 1 – RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

May 16, 2022 

 

TAX ALLOCATION DISTRICT (TAD) 

Q: Is there a current balance of available TAD proceeds? If so, what is the balance and 
what amount would be available to support the project? If not, would it be possible to 
‘bond against’ a forthcoming project and capitalize those proceeds at project 
inception or are funds only available on the back end when the tax roll is published?  

A: TAD proceeds could be available for this project. The City is currently exploring its 
options for access some of the capacity from the Assembly TAD. Other public financing 
options may exist. 

 

Q: Does the school board participate in the TAD?  

A: No. 

 

CITY FACILITIES 

Q:  Is the intent to fund 100% of the new City facilities from land sale proceeds? 

A: The City of Doraville is not married to any specific means of financing this project. 
Council is looking for a quality project that the City of Doraville will be proud of. 

 

Q: If there is a gap, how will it be funded? 

A: Once a selection is made by City Council, negotiations for the financial arrangements 
will take place. 

 

Q:  Are there any sewer capacity issues facing the project given prior development 
moratoriums in Dekalb County? 

A: No. 

 

GENERAL 

Q: Who should lead the submission - a developer or design team? 

A: Either. The City is looking for the best partner to develop its City Center. 
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Q: Will the City entertain a design only submission? 

A: The City will accept any submission. Again, the purpose of the RFQ is to find a partner 
for the full development of the site. 

 

Q: If this is a design proposal, is there a proposed budget for the fee? 

A: No fee. This process is a Request for Qualifications. 

 

Q: Should the site plan proposals focus only on the 13 acres owned by City or the 
referenced 30+ acres? If 30 acres, please clarify exact scope’s site boundary. 

A: As stated in the RFQ, the City only controls the 13 acres. The opportunity exists for a 
developer to expand on those boundaries. 

 

Q: The ULI TAP site framework plan is referenced in the RFQ and the Comprehensive 
Plan, is this framework an agreed upon starting point to build on? 

A: The ULI TAP was done to assist developers in seeing the potential of the site. 

 

Q: Is there a recent market study available to indicate housing demand/mix and 
retail/commercial viability? 

A: None has been done. 

 

Q: Will the selected team be responsible for leading and creating a community 
engagement strategy to gain consensus and get input on the proposed plan? 

A: No. This project will be led by Council and its partner. 

 

Q: What is the scoring system for selection? 

A: Council will evaluate the submissions, likely to include an interview process. The areas 
of focus are listed in the RFQ. 

 

Q: Would you consider a qualifications based selection process to attract the brightest 
and best vs an uncompensated quick design effort? 

A: This process is a Request for Qualifications. The City is seeking a design partner. 


